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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG
STATE VS,
Roy Gene Sutherland
AKA: .
Race:  WHITE Sex: M Age: 35

pos: I ;s I .

Address: o o
City.State Zip:  ——~

DL#: —SID#TTTT e
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IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2018GS4201409
A/W#. _ 2018A4210100062

Date of Offense: 1/6/2018 i
S.C.Code § 16-03-0010; 16-03-0020
CDR Code #: 0116

SENTENCE SHEET

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was XICONVICTED OF  or [JPLEADS

TO: Murder / Murder - Count One ’ B

in violation of § 16-03-0010; 16-03-0020 ~_of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0116

[CJNON-VIOLENT . X VIOLENT  []SERIOQUS XIMOST SERIOUS  [] Mandatory GPS(CSC. (X] §17-25-45

The chargeis:  [X] As Indicted, [JLesser Included Offense,

[]Defendant Waives Presentme
[[] Negotiated

w/minor Ist or Lewd Act)

{defendant's initials)

SCB78225

[ TCONCURRENT or

O——y

B, ETTE, BARRY SC Bar¥ Defendant / SC Bar#

) . . Attorney for Defendan ,

WHEREFORE, the Defend s mited to the- M State Department of Corrections, O County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of daysimontheyears-er [J under the Youthful Offender’ Act not to exceed _ =~ - years

and/or to pay-a fine of §  —x

‘ - == . previded-thatwpormrtheservic
of § __=— . plus costs and assessments as applicable®; the-balanee-ts-suspemied withprobatianfor,

Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of probation.

reanths/yTars and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation,
which are incorporated by reference. A
O CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

e of

days/months/years and/or paynient -

——

|_| The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.
[ 1The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code_§l7-25-f35.
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition. ' i - '
SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

[] RESTITUTION: [“Deferred [ |Def. Waives Hearing ‘[ |Ordered - PTUP
© . Total: §° ‘ plus 20% fee: ) s

Payment Terms:

[} Set by SCDPPPS

Recipient:

*Fine: L 3

§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) _ -

$14-1-21 I{AX1) (Conv. Surcharge) - $100 $100.00
§14-1-211(A)2) (DUI Surcharge) $100  § o
§56-5-2995 (DU Assessment) $12 $

§36-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25- $

Proviso (Public Def/Prabation) $500 $

§14-1-212 (i.aw Enforce. Funding) $25 3 25.00
- §14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§30-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 3
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca §

3% to County (if paid in installments) - $ NS
TOTAL $ 128,75

Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk Q M

LT

Court Reporter:

SCCA217 (04/2018)

- days/hours Public Service Employment

Obtain GED  []

Attend Vaoc, Rehab. or Job Corp.
. May serve W/E begining
" Substance Abuse Counseling ]

Random Drug/Alcohol testing [

Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive Weekly/momhly
. pmts; of $ - _ beginning .

s paid to Public Defendeﬁh :
Other: ' ’ CE e

DEr ‘
(T A

(] Appointed PD or appoinfed ather counsg,u” Of App ea /
. S

Proviso requires $500 be paid.to Clerk
during probation and shall be collected before
any other fees. '

Presiding Judge
Judge Code: &S‘? ] ) -

Sentence Date: l@ ¥
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-WMTNESSES
o o>  CONRUTER
SpareMBIY€dunty Sheriff's Qffice
4. INDEXED

§ TRAFFIC VIOLA“O"GQP -

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
2018A4210100062
2018A4210100063

ACTION OF GRAND JURY ‘
e D st §
Fofeperserfof Grand Jofy :
Date:
'VERDICT

(o,w/“H"f

Foreperson of Petit Jury ]
Date: . {1— 22 ’{ 2

DOCKET %'68‘42'/(/6 ? |

The State.'of South Carolina

County‘of Spartanburg

Barry J. Barnette, Solicitor

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
M2 26 151

TERM

THE STATE'

V.

ROY GENE SUTHERLAND, hi
(aka Danny)

Indictment for
MURDER (Count 1)
.SC Code 16-03-0010, 0020
CDR Code 116
- Class FEL-EXM
POSSESSION OF FIREARM

DURING COMMISSION OF A VIOLENT

CRIME (Count 2)
SC Code: 16-23-490
CDR Code: 549

Class FELF

%-D
1/
Mpﬁea/s |
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'STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA) |  INDICTMENT

- )
COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG )

.At a Court of General Sessions, convened on » _the

Grand Jurors of Spartanburg County present upon their oath:

coUﬁm ONE - MURDER

That the Defendant, Roy Gene (aka Danny) Sutherland, 11, did in Spartanburg ‘
County on or about January 6, 2018, felomousiy wu“fu!rv and W|th malice aforethought
kill one Lanham JOseph Wood, by beating him about the head andfor stabbing him with -
a knife, and the victim died as a proximate result thereof, all in violation of Section 1'6-3- |
0010, 0020 'Code of Laws of South Carolina, (1976 -as amended). ‘ A

COUNT TWO - POSSESSION OF FIREARM DURING COMMISSION
- "OF A VIOLENT CRIME

That the Defendant, Roy Gene (aka Danny) Sutherland, I, did in Spartanburg '
County on or about January 6, 2018, visibly display a knife during the commission or
attempted commiSsion'- of a Violent'crime, to-wit: Murder, in Violation of Code §16-23-490,
CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, (1976), as amended

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such

case made and proVided.
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